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Message 

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANGELA.VAN DEN BOGEIC5FCFE7-2672-42D9-B324-4EA8D2814853] 

Sent: 09/05/2014 10:21:21 
To: Kathryn Alexander [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BO HF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=Kath ryn.a Iexanderf8cc3041-5118-4e30-9918-f99986ae2233] 
Subject: FW: URGENT- Request for Information Please 
Attachments: Rivenhall - Feering - Mr G Ward - AL.zip 

Angela Van Den Bogerd I Head of Partnerships 

148 Old Street, LONDON. EC1 V 9HQ 
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Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Alan Lusher 
Sent: 16 April 2014 07:41 
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Subject: RE: URGENT - Request for Information Please 

Emails to follow.. 

Kind regards 

Alan Lusher I Contracts advisor 

Post Office Limited, 13.1.7_ Thorpe Road, Norwich, NR1 1AA 
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From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Sent: 14 April 2014 08:09 
To: Alan Lusher; Andrew Winn 
Subject: RE: URGENT - Request for Information Please 

POL-BSFF-0142489 
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Alan, 

Thanks for sending this c-mail through — very helpful. Please send whatever else you have in relation to this case. 

Thanks for your help. 

Angela 

Angela Van Den Bogerd I Head of Partnerships 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
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Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipients) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Alan Lusher 
Sent: 13 April 2014 20:57 
To: Andrew Winn; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Subject: RE: URGENT - Request for Information Please 

Angela 

Please find attached an email which may be the one referred to? 

I have records of a significant number of documents — notice of suspension / charge letters / note of interviews etc. and 
some information about the appeal. Would you like me to send everything to you? 

Kind regards 

Alan Lusher I Contracts advisor 

Post Office Limited, 13-17 Thorpe Road, Norwich, NR1 IAA 

GRO PostlineL GRO 

GRO .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-............................., 

From: Andrew Winn 
Sent: 11 April 2014 10:25 
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To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Cc: Alan Lusher 
Subject: RE: URGENT - Request for Information Please 

Hi Angela 
I believe we may be talking about Rivenhall here. I can find no related emails between Alan & myself. I've been through 
the former agent case file and there is no e mail in there either. 

Alan will have a look at his records later today. 

I have no memory of making a statement like this. 

Andy 

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Sent: 10 April 2014 16:21 
To: Andrew Winn; Alan Lusher 
Subject: URGENT - Request for Information Please 

Andy, Alan, 

As part of a Mediation Scheme case submission the Applicant is referring to an e-mail a copy of which I'm trying to track 
down. You have been mentioned in respect of this e-mail: 

" ........... ...with the Andy Winn/Alan Lusher email in the case of Ward which explicitly states that Fujitsu can remotely 
change the figures in the branches without the SPMs' knowledge or authority........" 

Would you please as a matter of urgency send me a copy of this e-mail, associated a-mails and any other associated 
information please. 

Thanks, 
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
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. Ifyou are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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